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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 2:25 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: MTPRI; Gan Kwai Leng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: Request pre-repair inspection for accident involving SHD6274X and FBS5972M on 

15 May 2022

Ref: TAX/05/22/2047 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: FBS5972M 
Insured: SHD6274X 
Workshop: Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 2:11 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Eric Woo 
<EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; erofia@singnet.com.sg 
Subject: FW: Request pre-repair inspection for accident involving SHD6274X and FBS5972M on 15 May 2022 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
For PRI. 
 
 
Thank you & Regards, 
Caroline Cabrera 
Motor Claims 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House| Singapore 068877 | D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
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Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system  
and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 
 
 
 

From: Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan <erofia@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 1:58 PM 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Request pre-repair inspection for accident involving SHD6274X and FBS5972M on 15 May 2022 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 

Survey Type : 
(New Survey / Resurvey) New Survey 
Vehicle to be surveyed : FBS5972M 
Income Insured Vehicle : SHD6274X 
Date of Accident : 15-05-22 
Date of Survey : 19-05-22 

Name of Workshop : Erofia Motor Trading Pte 
Ltd 

Address of Survey Location : 
1 kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

#02-62 Autobay @ Kaki 
Bukit Singapore 417883 

Name of Contact Person :   LeeLee Tan 
Contact Number : 67527740 
Any Undercarriage involved : 
(please indicate Yes / No) No 

 
 
With reference to the above mentioned, attached necessary documents for your arrangement of pre-repair inspection 
for our client’s 
 
Motorcycle No: FBS5972M 
 
Workshop: 
 
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
 
Tel: 67527740 
 
Thank you 
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Regards 
LeeLee Tan 
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
Tel: 67527740 
Fax: 67528669 
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